

Curreculum Vetate

ASEEL ISHAQ PATO

Aseel.pato@su.edu.krd

Profile:

An academic University teacher with a PHD Degree in Educational Psychology, a researcher and educational faculty member, Masters in Peacekeeping Management, with experience in the fields of staff development and training. Both academic and practical experience to provide a strong background from which to reach the goals of achieving high levels of humanitarian, social, and cultural developing .

Skills:

Teaching

- Raw materials related to emergence of psychology , researching curriculum , goals limitations with variety of other psychological topics .
- Dealing with materials of society developments and social relations with other related issues such as Media effect , social actors in the human trends as understanding of different concepts of Violence , conflicts , social problems with analytical academic presentations .
- Teaching topics of psychological sicknesses, their effects on different life sectors such as education levels, learning and teaching process as well as levels of progress in the mental activities
- Elaborating and dealing with how to build right bases for a successful teaching and training courses and educational methods of teaching as part of employing the psychological experiences in the education achieving goals process , offering adjusted ways of planning and designation .

Supervision

- Educational supervision member of the graduation committee reviewing and guiding the researches of the university graduated students , the process offering following up with the students during their writing ,supporting them with the bibliography and directing researches to the designed goals .
- Committees of different educational and academic purposes such as the social affairs committee of the department of psychology , library following up committee , tests and examinations committee .
- Guiding the educational and scientific supervision process for students teachers already graduated during their applied teaching and test periods, organising regular field visits to the schools, following up and guiding the teaching process, and supplying final assessment of their tenures.

Evaluation

- Designing the evaluation testes for different stages students , the evaluation process is conducting through accurately designed tests and examinations and they are done in the end and during of each study course with a continues adjusting process for the educational abilities of the students .
- Evaluating the students academic activities using applied teaching tests , work reports , projects , behaviours and achievements during the study periods .

Education :

- Bachelor of Education and Psychology, Salahaddin University, Iraq 1996-2000 .
- Masters of Personal Psychology, Salahaddin University, Iraq 2003 –2005 .
- Masters in Peacekeeping Management, Turin university, Italy 2008 .
- PHD in Educational Psychology ,University of Salahaddin/Erbil,Iraq 2011-20015

Working Experience :

Faculty Lecturer

Department of Psychological & Educational Science ,College of Education, University of Salahaddin 2006 –2016

- Giving lectures of Psychology to university students including their curriculum materials.
- Following up with the learning process evaluations and assessments.
- Designing and Managing monthly, yearly final tests and examinations correcting works.

Research Assistant

Psychological& Educational Department , College of Education, University of Salahaddin 2000- 2003

- Library managing, books classifications, doing the yearly inventory.
- Controlling and organizing the Log in and out of the formal correspondences.
- Managing the psychology department students educational issues.

Training: Worked with UNESCO Iraq Office in Jordan as A trainee in internship programme from (December 20008 – February 2009) and participated in the project of supporting peace education in Iraqi Secondary Schools.

Activities and Membership :

- 2008-2009 Member of Dahenan Centre for Culture and preparing youth people from period Developing and guiding programmes designed for youth people, the activities includes doing researches, and studies regarding the most important social problems that young people are facing during their youth period .
- 2011 – till now Member of Establishing Administrative Board of Al- Raaja Charity House for elderly care
Following up the mental health of older people, guiding and assisting them to adapt their age and the issues which might face.
- 2011- till now Member of Family Committee of Erbil Chaldean Archdiocese
Giving lecture for the young engaged people and setting awareness trainings and helping them to solve the issues that may face.

- 2012– till now Member of Establishing Board of Hadiab Society for Competencies (An academic teachings working on researches of culture and science affairs .Forming following up committees, training courses of cultural and social affairs).
- Worked with International Organization for Migration (IOM) as a lecturer to train the assigned individuals so as to aware the IDPs socially and psychologically.

Additional Information:

- **Computing skills :**

- good knowledge of MSO (Word& Excel) , and good internet skills .

- **Languages :**

- Cyriac.Mother tongue
- Arabic Very good.
- Kurdish Very good .
- English Good.